Municipality of East Ferris

Report to Council
Report No.:  R-2019-06 Date: May 14, 2019
Originator:  Antoine C. Boucher, Municipal Engineer

Subject: Purchasing Report — Patrol Pickup Truck
RFQ EF 2019-06 - Pickup Truck 4x4 / 3500 Series

RECOMMENDATION

That Council of the Municipality of East Ferris hereby accepts the reccommendation of the Director of
Public Works and Engineering to award RFQ EF 2019-06 to Hopper Buick GMC. for a new 2019 GMC
Sierra 3500 HD series in the amount of $49,170.30 (H.8.T. included).

BACKGROUND

RFQ EF 2019-06 - Pickup Truck 4x4/3500 series was advertised in the North Bay Nugget Saturday, April
27" 2019. The RFQ closed on May 8™ 2019 at 3:00 p.m. and was opened after 3:15 p.m. in the East
Ferris Municipal Garage in the presence of Deputy Mayor Mr. Mike Voyer, Councillor Mr. Steven
Trahan, Clerk Monica Hawkins, Kari Hanselman Deputy Clerk, Director of Public Works and
Engineering Antoine Boucher and Road Foreman Marius Robidas. Member of the public included
Melissa Hughes — Evan Hughes Excavating, Brandon Boyer — Pioneer Construction, Rick Champagne —
Champagne Aggregate, Jodie Geisler and Bylan Young - Miller Paving North Bay and Derek Watson —
Watson Landscaping.

Five (5) RF(QQ packages were picked up and a total of one (1) bid were received. No addendums were
issued.

ANALYSIS/OPTIONS

The RFQ’s were checked for errors and omissions and none were found. Only one bidder submitted for
this RFQ. Bidders were invited to submit more than one option; bids received included options as
follows:

Price LIST Option
1) Hopper Buick GMC  § 49,170.30 Incl. Gas
2) Hopper Buick GMC  $62,419.55 Incl. Diesel

The Gas model is within the 2019 budget and the above bid remains a good value when compared to
estimates we received on file.

RECOMMENDED OPTION

The evaluation was based on price, vehicle meeting our specifications, service and warranties, and
delivery date. Hopper Buick BMC’s proposed gas pickup truck is within our specifications. Therefore,
the proposed recommendation to purchase of a 2019 GMC Sierra Full Crew Cab with the V8 engine
3500 HD including all aftermarket installations noted below and to remain within the approved
2019 Capital Budget.
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It is further understood that the Municipality will proceed with the aftermarket installation of a two way
radio, a back rack, a beacon mounted on the cab, dump box and regular undercoating upon recciving the
new vehicle.

Respectfully Submitted. T concur with this report and recommendation,
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lo nc C. Bouch*ef P. Eng. ason H. Trottier,
Mummpal Engineer CAO/Treasurer

BA, CPA, CMA
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